





















the assessment will be made available to the Membership.

2. **Proposed:** The Board of Directors shall choose a non-Board member(s) to perform an informal assessment once every two years covering the last two years. The assessment will occur during the odd-numbered years. The results of the assessment will be made available to the Membership and maintained for a minimum of 7 years.

## 6. ASSOCIATION NAME

1. **Was:** The name of the organization shall be: Soccer South Bay Referee Association.
2. **Proposed:** The name of the organization shall be: South Bay Soccer Referee Association

Discussion ensued on the proposed name change.

-Greg Sirbu wants it to stay the same for historic reasons.

-Veto Galati offered that our identity for several decades has been SSBRA and that even though grammatically incorrect everyone knows that we are the association that represents the South Bay, “if it isn’t broke, don’t fix it” and why risk confusion by trying to change the name so that it no longer aligns with our well-known acronym (SSBRA).

-Joe Robelotto explained that Soccer South Bay Referee Association, hence SSBRA, was how the name was registered upon its origin.

-MH and Jonny Joseph favored the name change to reflect more properly that we are an association of soccer referees from the South Bay.

**ASSIGNOR:** Gabriel Goldsman then took the floor and said that we have a tournament in Norco (Silverlakes) next weekend (June 8 & 9) and he needs more availability. GG had a sign-up sheet for this tournament at the meeting. For informational purposed GG also mentioned tp our refs that belong to the SCSOA Valley high school unit that their training dates will conflict with SSBRA RPD sessions and General meeting dates and that the Valley Unit suggests that their members who are also in SSBRA make arrangements to attend South Bay Unit G training in order to earn their credits for SCSOA.

**OTHER BOARD MEMBERS:** All stated that they had nothing further to add at this time.

Meeting adjourned at 9:20 PM.

**Next Meeting is the AGM:** June, 2019, at Tony’s Pizza starting at 7 pm. Additional details to follow.